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MEMORANDUM
TO: SUN Members
FROM: Provincial Life Membership Committee
DATE: November 15, 2024
SUBJECT: Call for Nominations: SUN Provincial Life Membership

SUN Provincial Life Memberships are presented each year at the SUN Annual Meeting.
The Provincial Life Membership Committee invites members to nominate candidates they
feel qualify for this award as described in Membership Policy 029-M-2007 (Life
Membership and Allied Personnel). The committee will make recommendations to the
Board of Directors for approval, based on the information and qualifications of the
nominee that are provided.

Those who nominate members for this award will be expected to present a description of
the nominee’s contribution to SUN, during recognition at the Annual Meeting.

Excerpt fromm Membership Policy 029-M-2007
The nominee shall meet the following criteria:

1. At least ten (10) years membership prior to date of retirement, in good standing
in the Union.

2. Provided leadership and/or participated in various capacities at the Local or
provincial level and/or served the Union in various vital capacities, for example
provincial committees, Board of Directors or long-term Local Presidents.

3. Provided exemplary service to SUN.
4. No longer employed as a SUN member.

Nominations are to be received in the Regina SUN office by January 15, 2025. Send
nominations to Carmen Powers at carmen.powers@sun-nurses.sk.ca.
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